

MOREHEAD STATE UNIVERSITY
Division of Student Housing

Hall Presidents
Fall 1983
July 28, 1983

<u>Hall</u>	<u>Name</u>	<u>Room</u>	<u>Phone</u>
East Mignon	Julie F. McKinney	404 EM	4276
Fields Hall	Donna G. Reynolds	115 FH	4823
Mignon Hall	Teresa Lynn Gay	506 MG	3053
Mignon Tower	Eula Melinda Jones	1104 MT	4450
Nunn Hall	Cheryl L. Gauder	708 NH	3760
Thompson Hall	Brenda A. Hudnell	306 TH	4978
Waterfield Hall	Carla R. Glover	208 WA	4739
West Mignon	Deanna J. Ross	404 WM	4438
Alumni Tower	Anthony W. Hall	816	4440
Cartmell Hall	Timothy <u>Craig</u> Justice	715 CH	3927
Cooper Hall	Jeffrey M. <u>Nickell</u>	416 CO	3412
Downing Hall	Darren Crabtree	23 DH	3682
Regents Hall	Edward E. Strosnider	209 RE	3586
Wilson Hall	Robert <u>Frank</u> Lucas	202 WH	3959
	Ginny L. Creasman, RHA President	318 FH	4888

Unless notified differently all Residence Hall Association meetings will be held at 7:30 p.m. in the East Room, ADUC according to the following schedule for the 1983 Fall Semester.

August 28, 1983	October 23, 1983
September 11, 1983	November 6, 1983
September 25, 1983	November 20, 1983
October 9, 1983	December 4, 1983

Beginning September 14, 1983, the Student Association meets at 5:00 p.m. in the Riggle Room, ADUC every Wednesday.

8-28-83

RHA

Elections

MT- having problems getting people signed up

★ GET-^{Campus} Madness info into Hall Pres folders -

★ Parents Weekend Info - Get into Hall Pres' folders
- halls will do Desserts

Homecoming	student	non-student		Sat Dance
Dance	3.00 ^{couple} ^{combo} 5.00	5.00 ^{couple}	16.00	19.00 ^{5.00} ^{combo} ^{couple}
Dinner	6.50 ^{each}	6.50 ^{each}		

No Parade

Program Council give Prizes for Hall Decorations

IT'S EAGLE TIME - theme

Football vs Akron Zips (Kangaroo)

Mr Morton - explained how to spend monies

MOREHEAD STATE UNIVERSITY
Division of Student Housing

Hall Presidents
Fall 1983
September 9, 1983

<u>Hall</u>	<u>Name</u>	<u>Room</u>	<u>Phone</u>
East Mignon	Julie F. McKinney	404 EM	4276
Fields Hall	Donna G. Reynolds	115 FH	4823
Mignon Hall	Teresa Lynn Gay	506 MG	3053
Mignon Tower	Eula Melinda Jones	1104 MT	4450
Nunn Hall	Cheryl L. Gauder	708 NH	3760
Thompson Hall	Brenda A. Hudnell	306 TH	4978
Waterfield Hall	Carla R. Glover	208 WA	4739
West Mignon	Deanna J. Ross	404 WM	4438
Alumni Tower	Anthony W. Hall	816	4440
Cartmell Hall	Timothy <u>Craig</u> Justice	715 CH	3927
Cooper Hall	Jeffrey <u>M. Nickell</u>	416 CO	3412
Downing Hall	Darren Crabtree	23 DH	3682
Regents Hall	Edward E. Strosnider	209 RE	3586
Wilson Hall	Robert <u>Frank</u> Lucas	202 WH	3959
	Ginny L. Creasman, RHA President	318 FH	4888

Unless notified differently all Residence Hall Association meetings will be held at 7:30 p.m. in the East Room, ADUC according to the following schedule for the 1983 Fall Semester.

August 28, 1983
September 11, 1983
September 25, 1983
October 9, 1983

October 23, 1983
November 6, 1983
November 20, 1983
December 4, 1983

Beginning September 14, 1983, the Student Association meets at 5:00 p.m. in the Riggle Room, ADUC every Wednesday.

MOREHEAD STATE UNIVERSITY
Division of Student Housing

Hall Vice-Presidents
Fall 1983
September 9, 1983

<u>Hall</u>	<u>Name</u>	<u>Room</u>	<u>Phone</u>
East Mignon	Michele S. Reti	408	4360
Fields Hall	Dawna Johnson	205	4836
Mignon Hall	Tamra Rase	610	4324
Mignon Tower	Elizabeth Withrow	805	4193
Nunn Hall	Deanna Mowery	805	3600
Thompson Hall	Rebecca A. Harbert	306	4978
Waterfield Hall	Joyce Seagraves	453	4682
West Mignon	Alice Davidson	404	4438
Alumni Tower	James Taft Stone	414	4335
Cartmell Hall	James Hornberger	1409	3967
Cooper Hall	Thomas Joe Douglas	221	3144
Downing Hall	R. Anthony Consiglio	8	3536
Regents	Kenneth D. Napier	112	3424
Wilson Hall	Kevin M. Allinder	302	3488

Unless notified differently all Residence Hall Association meetings will be held at 7:30 p.m. in the East Room, ADUC according to the following schedule for the 1983 Fall Semester.

August 28, 1983
September 11, 1983
September 25, 1983
October 9, 1983

October 23, 1983
November 6, 1983
November 20, 1983
December 4, 1983

MOREHEAD STATE UNIVERSITY
Division of Student Housing

Hall Secretary-Treasurer
Fall 1983
September 9, 1983

<u>Hall</u>	<u>Name</u>	<u>Room</u>	<u>Phone</u>
East Mignon	Tamnasy Suzette O'Neal	EM 603	4202
Fields Hall	Teresa Riedley	FH 223	4862
Mignon Hall	Brenda James	MG 506	3053
Mignon Tower	Lesley Gilbert	MT 605	4492
Nunn Tower	Kelly Flora	NH 708	3760
Thompson Hall	Carla Curry	TH 223	4966
Waterfield Hall	Shelly Carter	WA 453	4682
West Mignon	Deana Hayes	WM 412	3097
Alumni Tower		AT	
Cartmell Hall	David Imes	CH 1409	3967
Cooper Hall	Edward Plummer	CO 124	3105
Downing Hall	Daniel M. Dreisbach	DH 27	3814
Regents Hall	Kenneth Hoyer	RE 210	3978
Wilson Hall	Claude T. Salisbury	WH 128	3861

MOREHEAD STATE UNIVERSITY
Division of Student Housing

Hall Publicity Chairmen
Fall 1983
September 9, 1983

<u>Hall</u>	<u>Name</u>	<u>Room</u>	<u>Phone</u>
East Mignon	Leasa Rae Little	EM 501	4429
Fields Hall	Cheryl Hunn	FH 303	4873
Mignon Hall	L. Susan Ward	MG 506	3053
Mignon Tower	Angela Staggs	MT 304	4173
Nunn Hall	Sandy Daniel	NH 609	3645
Thompson Hall	Janeice Crick	TH 109	4918
Waterfield Hall	Susan Short	WA 149	4796
West Mignon	Laura Howard	WM 403	4416
Alumni Tower	Robert Riley	AT 311	4265
Cartmell Hall			
Cooper Hall	Joseph N. Ellison	CO 328	3741
Downing Hall	Edward J. Veeneman	DH 20	3664
Regents Hall	James E. Evans	RE 304	3263
Wilson Hall	Kevin L. Perkins	WH 321	3574

MOREHEAD STATE UNIVERSITY
Division of Student Housing

Hall Fire Marshalls
Fall 1983
September 9, 1983

<u>Hall</u>	<u>Name</u>	<u>Room</u>	<u>Phone</u>
East Mignon	Angela Underwood	EM 504	3006
Fields Hall	Lori Phelps	FH 312	4882
Mignon Hall	Lisa Cornett	MG 405	4176
Mignon Tower	Lea Ann Alfrod	MT 1103	4430
Nunn Tower	Roma Stephenson	NH 609	3645
Thompson Hall	Tina Burchett	TH 207	4941
West Mignon	Melody Bramlette	WM 413	4395
Alumni Tower	Douglas Salisbury	AT 713	3035
Cartmell Hall	James E. Nyberg	CH 1410	3727
Cooper Hall	Robert C. Henke	CO 220	3168
Downing Hall	Robert Lee Lockhart	DH 3	3473
Regents Hall	Timothy King	RE 112	3424
Wilson Hall	William T. Duncan	WH 317	3580

RHA Sept 11

discription of Saturday
dessert

I'll give you -
directions for registering
! turning in cards for
competition

RHA - give \$25 to hall winning hall participation
award

Vice President -

Brenda Hudnall - V.P.

Donna Reynolds

Sec-Treasurer

Donna Reynolds - Sec. Treas

Publicity Chairman

Mindy Jones

Becki Harbert

Dawna Johnson - Publicity Chairman

Mr. Morton - Housing Advisory Committee

gave info to V.P.'s

discussed in general with group

Resident Hall Association Meeting
September 25, 1983

The third RHA meeting of the fall semester was called to order at 7:35 p.m. by Ginny Creasman, President. The roll was called by Donna Reynolds, Secretary and a quorum was present.

Members absent:

Teresa Gay	Deanna Ross
Edward Strosnider	Michele Reti
Tamra Rase	Deanna Mowery
Rebecca Harbert	Joyce Seagraves
Alice Davidson	James Stone
James Hornberger	R. Anthony Consiglio
Kenneth Napier	

Announcements:

27 & 28 September	Blood Mobile, Button Drill Room
4 October	Homecoming Queen Elections
5 October	Las Vegas Night, Crager Room

Publicity Chairman Report:

Undertakers Ball-Dawna Johnson reported that the RHA-PC Undertakers Ball is scheduled for Monday, October 31, 1983. T-shirts will be ordered and the cost will be \$4 to \$5. Dawna also reported the schedule of preparation as follows:

- 1 October-draw scenes,
- 14 October-painting scenes, and
- 29-30 October-set-up

RHA and Program Council urge everyone to help make this event a success.

Siblings Week-end-Dawna also reported on the Siblings Week-end planned for this spring and asked for comments and suggestions.

Old Business:

Miss MSU Pageant- President Creasman asked for suggestions for a contestant who needs a sponsor. Cheryl Gauder moved that RHA sponsor Susan Howler of Sun Hall. Brenda Hallball seconded.

New Business:

Parents Week-end-Sue Wells from Vice-President 1983's office at the time of the meeting distributed an evaluation questionnaire concerning Parents Week-end '83. The council will be available to answer questions concerning the event.

2. The boat ride on Cave Run Lake be returned to the Parents weekend schedule.
3. Before-game-brunch instead of dessert.
4. More outside activities such as a carnival or fish fry.

OVC Leadership
Conference

President Creaseman informed the council of the OVC Hall Leadership Conference scheduled for November 4, 5, & 6 here at Morehead. All other resident hall officers from OVC colleges and guest universities will be attending. Mrs. Huffman reported that Daryl Gibson would be speaking on the qualities of leadership. The conference registration fees are: \$35 for off-campus officers, \$18 for Morehead State University officers, and \$15 for one day registration. The fee is to be deducted from your hall's treasury. Participants will receive a T-shirt.

We also discussed the social for the Saturday night of the conference. Mrs. Huffman asked for suggestions. Suzette Redwine suggested a M*A*S*H party along with the original M*A*S*H movie shown in Button Auditorium. Tom Douglas suggested a Toga Party.

Adjournment:

Cheryl Gauder moved to adjourn and Jeff Nickell seconded,

The meeting was adjourned at 8:45 p.m.

Resident Hall Association Meeting
October 9, 1983

The RHA meeting was called to order at 7:45 p.m. by Ginny Creasman, President. The roll was called by Donna Reynolds, Secretary, and a quorum was present.

Members absent:

Brenda Hudnall
Deanna Mowery
Rebecca Harbert

Anthony Consiglio
Kenneth Napier
James Stone

Announcements:

10 October	Forum Luncheon with Gary Cox-Eagle Room-11:30 a.m.
11 October	Blue Gold Day
12 October	Alumni Day-Freshman Contest
13 October	Quarterflash Concert-AAC-8:00 p.m.
14 October	PC Hall Decorating Judging-4:30-6:00 p.m.
	Homecoming Dinner-ADUC-6:30-8:00 p.m.
	Homecoming Dance-Crager Room-9:00 p.m.
	Coronation-Crager Room-10:00 p.m.
15 October	Post Dance-Carl Perkins Center-9:00-2:00 a.m.

Publicity Chairman Report:

Undertakers Ball Dawna informed the council that we would receive a memo this week with the schedule for the ball preparations. She also reported that the T-shirts would be in next week and asked everyone to help with the Undertakers Ball.

Housing Advisory Committee Report

Thompson Hall A part has been ordered for the ice machine. A third refrigerator has been moved into the Living Learning Center there, each floor has been assigned to one refrigerator.

Cooper Hall A new chiller has been ordered for the air conditioner.

Campus The heat will be turned on when the suppliers are more sure of the weather. The hot water shortage resulted from a break-down at the steam plant. Less water was heated because the gas heaters do not work as fast. Mr. Morton did not foresee anything permanent in the near future concerning weekend janitorial services in the residence halls. He added that this would be a good discussion for RHA. We could probably get the service for Siblings weekend.

Old Business:

Ginny reminded us that we must return the registration forms for the OVC Leadership Conference. She also asked for a committee to arrange a program for Friday, Nov. 4, after the fish fry,

Mr. Morton asked us to talk up the Homecoming activities.

New Business:

Ginny informed the council of the KISL (Kentucky Inter-Collegiate State Legislature) Committee. The members will be traveling to Frankfort Nov. 25, 26 and 27 for a legislative meeting. Anyone interested is welcome to join this committee. Ginny also read a memo from SA concerning the new task force, for co-ed dorms, Beth Withrow is chairperson of this committee.

Adjournment:

Jeff Nickell motioned to adjourn, and Mindy Jones seconded. The RHA meeting was adjourned at 8:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Donna

Resident Hall Association Meeting
October 23, 1983

The RHA meeting was called to order at 7:35 p.m. by Ginny Creasman, President. The roll was called by Donna Reynolds, Secretary, and a quorum was present.

Members absent:

Cheryl Gauder
Carla Glover
Anthony Hall
Darren Crabtree
Dawna Johnson
Tamra Rase

Elizabeth Withrow
Deanna Mowery
James Stone
Anthony Consiglio
Kenneth Napier
Kevin Allinder

Announcements:

27 October Coffee House - "Witches Night Out"
7:00-10:00 p.m. - ADUC Grill

Old Business:

Ginny informed us that decorating for the Undertaker's Ball would begin on Sunday at 1:00 and continue all day Monday. We need to have more people from RHA help with the decorating this year. She also told us that Dawna Johnson would be starting the scrapbook after the Ball and need a committee to help.

New Business:

We need to think of ideas for Resident Hall Day, e.g. Roommate Appreciation Day. Ginny also told us to consider what MSU can do for resident hall living and life and to give our ideas to Mr. Morton at our next meeting.

Discussion:

David Holton, SA president discussed the survey done by the Resident Hall Living Committee concerning the open house proposal. 1,183 surveys were collected on Friday yielding 39% freshman and 41% upperclassman response. The committee concentrated on only three questions- Are you in favor of the proposal? 82% said yes, Are you willing to pay for the increase? 80.8% said yes, and Are you in favor of The Movie Channel and the \$12.00 increase in tuition? 73.8% said yes. The results will now be taken before the Committee on Student Life, President Norfleet, and then taken before the Board of Regents on November 12. David said that he hoped the proposal would be approved and in effect by January 1984.

Ginny will write a resolution in support of the proposal to the Resident Hall Living Committee. Copies will be in our folders.

Adjournment:

Discussion: (cont.)

Ginny will write a resolution giving our support of the proposal to the Resident Hall Living Committee. Copies will be in our folders.

Adjournment:

Tom moved to adjourn and Mindy seconded. The meeting was adjourned at 7:53 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Donna

Erastus

PLOVER BOND

25% COTTON FIBER

U.S.A.

Madonna

RESIDENCE HALLS ASSOCIATION
AT MOREHEAD STATE UNIVERSITY

M E M O R A N D U M

TO: David Holton, President, Student Association
FROM: Ginny Creaseman, ^{SLC} President, Residence Halls Association
DATE: October 24, 1983
SUBJECT: Proposed Open House

We, the members of the Residence Halls Association as representatives of the student body residing in the residence halls, believe we are obligated to express our support for the proposal of increased open house hours. After much thought and deliberation concerning the subject, we believe that we are representing the majority of students.

sh

xc: Residence Hall Presidents
Residence Hall Vice Presidents

Mrs. Huffman

Residence Hall Programming Balances as of
October 27, 1983

Beginning Balance \$14,640 (100%)

Residence Hall Association	\$ 1,349.99
Alumni Tower	518.96
Cartmell Hall	610.44
Cooper Hall	521.87
Downing Hall	699.34
East Mignon	685.10
Fields Hall	577.41
Mignon Hall	664.75
Mignon Tower	677.58
Nunn Hall	606.42
Regents Hall	568.15
Thompson Hall	503.92
Waterfield Hall	605.86
West Mignon	551.63
Wilson Hall	745.10
Office Allotment	<u>2,040.00</u>
Ending Balance	<u>\$11,926.52</u> (81%)



BUFORD CRAGER
Vice President for Student Affairs

Telephone 606-783-2070

MEMO

Attachments

- Please complete necessary action
- Please advise
- Please note and return
- For your information
- For your files
- Other:

Date: 10-30-83

To: Jim Morton

RE: RHA Minutes received 10/28/83

RHA Minutes 10/9/83

1. It was not known until today (Sunday, Oct. 30) of third refry in Thompson -- one per floor.
2. If weekend janitorial service was discussed during this RHA meeting, why not bring this to our attention ???

RHA Minutes 10/23/83

1. 12 were absent how many were present? It won't be known before 3:00 p.m. on Monday, Oct. 31.
2. How many present voted in favor of new open house proposal?

XC: Stephenson
Huffman ✓
White

Buford

Resident Hall Association Meeting
November 6, 1983

The RHA meeting was called to order at 7:35 p.m. by Ginny Creasman, President. The roll was called by Donna Reynolds, Secretary. Due to the lack of a quorum, the president moved this meeting into committee session.

Members absent:

Melinda Jones
Cheryl Gauder
Deanna Ross
Jeff Nickell
Darren Crabtree
Frank Lucas
Michelle Reti
Kevin Allinder

Elizabeth Withrow
Deanna Mowery
Rebecca Harbert
James Stone
Tom Douglas
Anthony Cansiglio
Kenneth Napier

Presidents Report:

OVC Leadership
Conference

Ginny asked the members for their ideas concerning the conference. Teresa Gay felt that more officers from other universities and colleges should have been included. Alice Davidson wanted more on-campus student organizations represented. Everyone agreed that Mr. Gibson did a terrific job, the Friday night icebreaker was helpful, and the cost of the conference was fair.

Undertakers Ball

Ginny also reported that there was very little help from RHA for the Undertakers Ball set-up. She asked us if a committee for set-up would have helped.

Fiscal Affairs

Ginny reported on her meeting with Mr. Graham from the Fiscal Affairs Office. They talked about the renovations of Fields and Thompson which would include the heating, electricity, and water systems. No money is allotted for these renovations, therefore, we must seek other sources. They also discussed the feasibility of new ice machines in freshman halls. Mr. Graham said that he would try to keep either the cafeteria or grill in the Adron Doran University Center open on weekends. He also talked about the addition of a salad bar in the cafeteria there to make it more inviting. The phone located at the maintenance building is being used. Mr. Graham would come to one of our meetings if we want him to.

Student Relations
Committee

The Alumni Association will not be providing refreshments in the residence halls during finals week. They will instead try to have the Alumni Center open from 12:00 a.m. til 6:00 a.m. during finals week for a study area. Coffee and hot chocolate will be served there.

Ginny asked our opinions on an organization of honorary alumni which would be made up of students. The purpose of this organization would be to bring the Alumni Association more in touch with the students.

Publicity Chairman
Report:

Scrapbook

Dawna reported that she would start the scrapbook with the Undertaker's Ball. She also said that she would add the OVC Leadership Conference programs.

Old Business:

Carried old business over to next meeting.

New Business:

Mr. Morton told us some of the ideas that he had received from various halls concerning the question of how the university could improve resident hall living and life. He said that he would like some new ideas from the students. He added that changing some university rules and regulations of housing is possible and for us to consider the development of a surveying instrument for this purpose. Discussion and recommendations from RHA to get things moving would help.

Ginny appointed Brenda Hudnell as chairman of the committee to draw up the survey. The association will vote on this committee during the next meeting. The members are Tamra Rase, Dawna Johnson, Donna Reynolds, Alice Davidson, Joyce Seagraves, and James Hornberger.

Ginny will draw-up a resolution supporting The Movie Channel proposal for the Student Association. All presidents and vice-presidents can sign this resolution in the Housing Office.

A proposal to ammend the constitution for absenteeism was brought up, discussion will be continued at the next meeting.

Adjournment:

The meeting was adjourned at 8:43 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Donna



MADONNA HUFFMAN
Associate Director
Division of Student Housing

Telephone 606-783-2060

MEMO

- Please complete necessary action
- Please advise
- Please note and return
- For your information
- For your files
- Other:

Date: 11-7-83

To: Student Affairs Personnel

Please note: Craig Justice resigned as
Cobtmell Hall President 11-4-83.

James Hornberger CH 1409 3967
is now President

David Ames CH 1409 3967
is now Vice President

James Nyberg CH 1410 3727
is now Sec. - Treas.

Publicity Chairman: Five Marshall
positions need to be filled.

Nov 20 - RHA

Alumni Center Open 12 mid - 6:00 a.m.
Sunday - Wednesday off finals week

Report on Financial Aspect of OUC Conference

Established Committee to Recommend Changes ^{and} Improve
^{ments}
Chair - Brenda

Absentism -

New Business

Miss MSU Pageant - Scholarship Donation
\$100 for Scholarships

Resident Hall Association Meeting
November 30, 1983

The regular meeting of the RHA was called to order at 7:35 p.m. by Ginny Creasman, president. A quorum was present.

Member absent:

Julie McKinney
Deanna Ross
Deanna Mowery
Joyce Seagraves
James Stone
Anthony Consiglio
Kevin Allinder

Carla Glover
Darren Crabtree
Rebecca Harbert
Alice Davidson
Tom Douglas
Kenneth Napier

Cheryl moved to approve the minutes of 10-23-83, and Windy seconded. Passed unanimously.
Teresa moved to approve the minutes of 11-6-83, and Jeff seconded. Passed unanimously.

President's Report:

November 11-14 The Alumni Center will be opened as a study area, 12:00 til 6:00 a.m.

Publicity Chairman Report:

Scrapbook Dawna said that the scrapbook would be used as a reference in future years, an example of programs of the RHA that were good or bad.

Old Business:

Teresa moved to approve the committee formed at the 10-6-83 meeting, Windy seconded. Passed unanimously.

Ginny said that Donna and Brenda were still working on a letter concerning absenteeism.

New Business:

Mindy moved to approve \$100 donation for the Miss MSU Scholarship pageant, Cheryl seconded. Passed 14 to 1.

Mr. Morton and Mrs. Huffman gave a financial report on the OVC Leadership Conference.

Income	\$ 964.00
Expenditures	<u>1208.52</u>

Balance (244.52)

Adjournment:

Mindy motioned to adjourn and Brenda seconded. Passed unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 8:05 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Dawna

FREE

Sunday - Library Lawn
5-8pm Kick-off Carnival
Groups may have booths 25¢
Food
Contests, Games
if Rains -
next night -
thru
thurs

\$5.00
first 80
people

Forum - luncheon - Eagle Room - Monday
11:30

Tuesday - Blue Gold Day
All wear blue/gold

Wednesday - Fac/Staff Alumni Day
\$25 1st prize
\$15 2nd prize
\$10 3rd prize
Freshmen only participate
lists turn in Noon Thurs
at Alumni center approx 200+

Ticket

Thursday -
Quarterflask

Invitation

Friday
Alumni Recep - Holiday Inn
Buffet 6:30-8:00
2:00-9:00 - Alumni Rec midweek
Dance 9:00 - tickets Available
at Alumni Center
Crowning 10:00
1972 - Student Couple \$3 adv \$7 at door
1973 - Dance was free / band played
free
1983 - Student Couple 3 Dance Only
Student Dinner Dance combo \$15
Crowning Only -
dressed in semi formal attire
\$1.50 per person \$3 Couple

Saturday AM - Alumni Receptions

\$10.00

Sunday PM

Golf Scramble - Money goes into
Prizes for tournament